UNIVERSITY OF MIAMI

The John Knoblock Ashe Administration Building, #325 facsen@miami.edu
Faculty Senate Office 1252 Memorial Drive fs.miami.edu
Coral Gables, Florida 33146 Ph: 305-284-3721

Fax: 305-284-5515

MEMORANDUM
To: Julio Frenk, President

From: Linda L. Neider
Chair, Faculty Senate

Date: November 19, 2020

Subject: Faculty Senate Legislation #2020-33(B) — Disestablish the Center for Family Studies,
Miller School of Medicine

(This Center was originally established prior to our record keeping in 1999.)
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The Faculty Senate, at its November 18, 2020 meeting, had no objections to disestablishing or
closing of the Center for Family Studies at the Miller School of Medicine at the recommendation
of Provost Jeffrey Duerk.

This legislation is now forwarded to you for your action.
LLN/rth

cc: Jeffrey Duerk, Executive Vice President and Provost
Henri Ford, Dean, Miller School of Medicine



CAPSULE: Faculty Senate Legislation #2020-33(B) — Disestablish the Center for Family
Studies, Miller School of Medicine

APPROVED: % pATE: /2221

/ (President’s Signature)

OFFICE OR INDIVIDUAL TO IMPLEMENT: Henri Ford, Dean, Miller School of
Medicine

EFFECTIVE DATE OF LEGISLATION: IMMEDIATELY

(if other than June 1 next following)

NOT APPROVED AND REFERRED TO:

REMARKS (IF NOT APPROVED):

Box/ R/legislation/20-21/2020-33B-Ctr-fam-stud-disct (1)





